
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hello Council, 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 
5/28/2020 11 :04:02 AM 
RE: Day of Action Against Racism 

As you know, the Day of Action Against Racism is coming up tomorrow. Mayor and Council is already aware of the plans, 
but the team thought to put forward some ideas for how you might engage. 

St aff ask that you consider the following possible actions: 

D Share the digital assets via social media and online via your networks once the news release is sent (t he link to 
t he assets will be embedded in the news release and we expect it to be sent this morning) 

D Share the link to the Proclamation in English, Chinese, Punjabi, Tagalog, Vietnamese and Korean through your 
networks 

D Record your own anti-racism messages and use the materials you receive from the Comms team as a guide 
D The LG will also be posting an anti-racism pledge for all British Columbians on t heir website, which we wi ll 

promote via our social media channels. Staff ask that M&C take t he pledge and help encourage others to do so 
llindividuals, orgs, businesses, etc. 

D Tomorrow, a COV anti-racism video will be launched and we ask you to share it. 

Thanks, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I Cit y Manager 
Office of the City Manager I Cit y of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
. VANCOUVER 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: Fry, Pete 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:17 PM 
To: Kirby-Yung, Sarah; Johnston, Sadhu; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: RE: Day of Action Against Racism 

And to be clear I didnll mean role as in appearing in a video - I meant role as in our job to promote this. Sarah~ correct 
in that t here is pretty strong interest from all of council on t his and we are all pretty compelled to act against racism in 
our City. CLPF 



I think all of Council would have a strong interest in this. However I read your email being that the City had already made 
its video plan no? 

Councillor Sarah Kirby-Yung 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
453 W. 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC. VSY 1 V4 
e: CLRkirby-yung@vancouver.ca 
t : 604-873-7247 
T: @sarahkirby_yung 

Assistant 
Sarah Basi 
e: sarah.basi@vancouver.ca 
t : 604-871-6712 

From: Johnston, Sadhu 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:39 PM 
To: Fry, Pete; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: RE: Day of Action Against Racism 

Hi 
I wasnl] aware you had an interest in a role. 11111 check with staff. 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I Cit y Manager 
Office of the City Manager I Cit y of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: Fry, Pete 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:21 PM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: RE: Day of Action Against Racism 

Is t here an updat e on implementation of this campaign yet and our respect ive roles as council? 

Pete Fry I City Counci llor 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873.7246 I Pete.fry@vancouver.ca 
Tw itter: @PtFry 



~TYOF 
V COUV R 

From: Johnston, Sadhu 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 7:02 PM 
To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: Day of Action Against Racism 

Good Evening Mayor and Council, 
In partnership with the Province, VPD and the Lieutenant Governor's Office, the City is proclaiming Friday, 
May 29 'Day of Action Against Racism'. The day is intended to address the upsetting increase in racism we 
have recently seen in our city and encourage people to join us in sharing the message that racism is not 
tolerated in Vancouver. We will be issuing a news release on Wednesday outlining the campaign which 
includes videos by ourselves, the Premier and the Lieutenant Governor, downloadable posters and social 
media resources that we will encourage residents to share, and a proclamation by the Mayor. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
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




